Aarti Singh

From: Juhi Agarwal <Juhi.agarwal@junipergreenenergy.com>

Sent: 06 August 2024 15:00

To: Vikas Gupta

Cc: Ritesh Kumar; Aarti Singh; Abhishek Kumar(IT); Kaustuvh Sharma
Subject: RE: Exchange Online Plan 2

Sure.

Billing address:

JUNIPER GREEN ENERGY PRIVATE LIMITED

Plot No. 18, 1% Floor, Institutional Area, Sector 32, Gurugram Haryana-122001
GST Reg No.: 06AAKCA0348N1ZI

Regards,

Juhi Agarwal

Juniper Green Energy Pvt Ltd.

Plot No. 18, 1% Floor, Institutional Area, Sector 32, Gurugram Haryana-122001
Tel: +91-124 4739618(0), Mobile:+91 9999278811

Email:- juhi.agarwal@junipergreenenergy.com

From: Vikas Gupta <vikas@claritusconsulting.com>

Sent: Tuesday, August 6, 2024 2:57 PM

To: Juhi Agarwal <Juhi.agarwal@junipergreenenergy.com>

Cc: Ritesh Kumar <ritesh.kumar@junipergreenenergy.com>; Aarti Singh <Aarti.Singh@claritusconsulting.com>; Abhishek Kumar(IT)
<abhishek.kumar@junipergreenenergy.com>; Kaustuvh Sharma <kaustuvh.sharma@junipergreenenergy.com>

Subject: Re: Exchange Online Plan 2

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and
know the content is safe.



HiJuhi Ji,

Request you to please share the billing address, so we can process the below request.

-

Thanks and Regards,
Vikas Gupta & || Sales | | M: +91-9555877664 | | E: vikas@claritusconsulting.com
Claritus Management Consulting Private Limited.

Claritus B2 Microsoft "‘
Elaricy | irencrvation | Techaalogy v v Adobe
Visit Store: www.claritus.store

AUTHORIZED
Reseller

“ Enable our customers to be successful in their Digital Transformation and earn their trust as Business Advisors

From: Abhishek Kumar(IT) <abhishek.kumar@junipergreenenergy.com>

Date: Tuesday, 6 August 2024 at 1:23 PM

To: Aarti Singh <Aarti.Singh@claritusconsulting.com>, Vikas Gupta <vikas@claritusconsulting.com>, Kaustuvh Sharma
<kaustuvh.sharma@junipergreenenergy.com>, Juhi Agarwal <Juhi.agarwal@junipergreenenergy.com>

Cc: Ritesh Kumar <ritesh.kumar@junipergreenenergy.com>

Subject: Exchange Online Plan 2

Hi,

Please add 1 exchange online plan 2

@Kaustuvh Sharma @Juhi Agarwal we will assign that license to ankush.malik@junipergreenenergy.com
Thanks & Regards

Abhishek Kumar

Juniper Green Energy (P) Ltd.
Mobile: 9810804006
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Disclaimer: “This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If
you have received this email in error please notify the sender. Please note that any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do

not necessarily represent those of the company. Finally, the recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of Viruses. The company
accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.”



